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Lucy Flores Mendez
§
rom: Stephanie Armstrong
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: FW: BOC hearing

Hi Ladies: Here’s the info for the hearing tomorrow. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks!

From: Stephanie Armstrong

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Keri Hinton

Subject: BOC hearing

Hi Keri: Could you please schedule a Board hearing for April 9" for the following Docket:

DOCKET: PAZ-01-15

REQUEST: Approval of a Comprehensive Plan amendment from Agriculture/Forestry
Large Holding to Agriculture/Forestry Small Holding and a zone change
from EF-40, Exclusive Farm use to AF-10, Agriculture/Forestry Small
Holding on a 10.1 acre portion of Tax Lot 3315-3800. The request
includes an exception to Goal 3.

i
APPLICANT: Michael Kelley
TAX LOT: 3315-3800
LOCATION: 18840 NE Williamson Road, Newberg

When would be a good time for a Board briefing? Let me know if you need any more information.
Thanks!

Stephanie Armstrong
Associate Planner
Department of Planning
and Development

525 NE 4" st.
McMinnville, OR 97128
503-434-7516
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